

Fw: FHP products

From: "Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)" <clancy.zeifman@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 19:42:56 -0400

Hi Gillian, see below. Anything else that you'd like added?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 7:40 PM
To: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: FHP products

Hi again Clancy: we're drafting a BG with the following subsections: how we get to the 25 per cent off / four year CPI measure as a reg, not within the legislation / immediate reduction to the Global Adjustment (\$2.5 billion per year on average over the first 10 years, with annual interest costs not exceeding \$1.4 billion) / \$2.5 billion over three years for the new/expanded social programs

These were finalized coming out of a conversation between Andrew T and Andrew B. Let me know if you have any qs.

Thanks,
James

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-08-17 10:04 AM
To: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: FHP products

Let me get back to you, Clancy. Thanks for reaching out.

From: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)
Sent: May-08-17 9:50 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: FHP products

Hi James ,

Bryan is out of the office today, but can your team also prepare a detailed tech backgrounder to support the FHP act?

Should include some of the more potentially contentious pieces and provide our rationale (eg the 4 year commitment being in the regs and not the bill and 'new DRC' as the oppo will label it). Also a written breakdown of the flow of money and repayment.

Thanks,

Clancy

Clancy Zeifman

Senior Advisor, Communications Planning
Office of the Hon. Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario
O: 416-325-9712 | M: 647-402-6574